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O!L CONSERVATION COMM ISSION
P.O. BOX'871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

" May 20, 1963 ..

,Mro Mike Abraham

424 1st National ‘Bank Bullding
Albuquarque, New Mexico.

. Administrative Ordér NWU-487

Dess Mz, Abtshn:

Raference is made to your application for approval of
a-195.43-acre nonwstandard gas proration . unit in the. .
Tapacito Gas Poal consisting of the following acreage-

o RIO ARRIBA COUNTY NEW MEXICO )

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM .

Section 63 Lots 1 and 2, and SE/@ NE/4
: ‘ 8W/4 NE/4

It is understood that this unit is to'be dedicated to
your Haxcld A. Yaffee Well No. 1, located 790 feet from the
East line and 790 feeﬁ fxom the Nbrth line of said sgction
6.

- By authority granted me under the prov131oas of Order - -
No. R=-1670, as amended, governing the Tapacito Gas Pool, you .-
are herecby authorized to operate the sbove-~described acreage
as a non-standard gas proration unit, with allowable to be
assigned thereto in accordance with the pool rules, based
upon the unit size of 195.43 acres. , .

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,-
Secretary=-Director

ALP/JMD/esr

ccs Oil canservation Commission ~ Aztec
United States Geological Survey - Farmington



Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION
- P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO .

* April 30, 1963

Oscar. Abraham . ' '
0il and Natural Gas Production

. 224 First National Bank Building

Albuquerque, New Mexico .
Gentlemen..
We have your letter. of April 25;- 1963, . wherein you

enclosed a copy of youk application for a ‘non-gtandard -
gas proration unit in the Tapacito.pool and stated. that

'SOuthern Union had approved the. application._ I am

returning the same. herewith. . Apparently Southern Union. .
Product ion COmpany has signed the Well Location Plat
believing the sane to be a. waiver of notice and hearing,

. regret that this will not constitute a waiver
of notice and hearing: therefore, it will be necessary
for you to wait until May 20, 1963, the end of the 30~
day waiting period, unless we receive a. waiver from
Southern Union Production prior to that date.'

' very truly yours,

J. M. DURRETT, Jr.,
Attorney ‘

JMD/esx

- Enclosures



